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MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Board of County Commissioners 

THROUGH:  Dylan Reingold, County Attorney 

FROM:  Cassidy Brown, Legal Intern at County Attorney’s Office 

DATE:  March 18, 2021 

SUBJECT:   Resolution Restructuring the Agriculture Advisory Committee 

BACKGROUND. 
 
The Agriculture Advisory Committee, established in 1993 and reestablished and restructured in 
2003, consists of seven members. On March 16, 2021 the Indian River Board of County 
Commissioners (the “Board”) voted to restructure the Agriculture Advisory Committee to 
include the following positions:  
 

 4 Actively Involved in Agricultural Industry Representatives 
Farm Bureau Representative 

2 Agriculture Industry Associate Representatives 
2 Actively Engaged in Agritourism Representatives 

Per the Board’s direction, the County Attorney’s Office has drafted the attached resolution 
restructuring the Agriculture Advisory Committee. The resolution does not make any other 
changes to the Agriculture Advisory Committee.   

Once approved by the Board, the resolution will be presented at the next regularly scheduled 
Agriculture Advisory Committee meeting.  

FUNDING.  

There is no funding associated with this agenda item.  

RECOMMENDATION. 

The County Attorney’s Office recommends that the Board approve the resolution as presented.  

ATTACHMENT(S). 

Draft Resolution 
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